

Message

From: Jordan Penic [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=7D23BCD450594583BB40B447B35485DA-JORDAN PENI]
Sent: 2017-08-04 8:18:55 AM
To: Terry Young [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=872fa3f6e61a48709b11458c0c3b6ca6-Terry Young]; Chuck Farmer [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=aa83ad66edf341b4a48c3f852b674355-Chuck Farmer]
Subject: Update on the FHP Comms Plan and Business Plan Letter to Minister
Attachments: Ltr to Minister_Business Plan_Aug 3 2017 v2.docx

Terry/Chuck,

We're still working on drafts of both the FHP comms plan and the Business Plan letter to the Minister. We're just cleaning them up a bit before sharing them more broadly.

In the interest of time, I've attached the latest draft of the Business Plan letter to get your initial feedback. We should have a cleaned up version later this afternoon.

The FHP comms plan needs a bit more work, but I should have a draft to you both by end of the day.

Both materials are scheduled to go to the board on August 15, so we'll probably have to get them finalized by Tuesday/Wednesday next week.

-Jordan

Jordan Penic | Senior Manager, Communications & Government Affairs
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 506-2815
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)